#### THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

•	The ima	ge part v	vith relatio	inship ID	rId7 was	not found	in the file.		

## UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS Session XCVIII

General Body Meeting 7:00 pm, Tuesday, November 7, 2017 Devon Hall 120

#### Session XCVIII

Roll Call -

Motion to do a quorum call

Representative Williams seconded by Representative Coen

OA Chism: Phil Murphy won in Virginia

OI Thompson: can we see the roll call list please?

OI Holt: is the Chair aware that there was no cobbler at the cafeteria earlier?

Rains-Saucedo: how many of you have had hot chocolate cobbler? Yes, not enough.

OI Mazeitis: is this you offering to buy us all entry to the cafeteria?

Rains-Saucedo: no

OI Thompson: some people are not coming because of tests, I believe.

OA Chism: come see mock trial this weekend

OI Lalani: since we are technically in session, should we wait to be recognized to speak?

Rains-Saucedo: ves

Thompson: can we count Huff as here if he is coming?

Rains-Saucedo: no, only when he is actually here.

OI Thompson: does facetime work?

Rains-Saucedo: no

# Motion to recess until quorum is reached

Representative Bishop seconded by Representative Mazeitis

Flag Salute - Representative Huff

**Approval of Minutes** 

#### Representative Hedgcorth seconded by Representative Layne

Chair's Report- thanks for coming, I'm sorry we had that trouble. We have 3 meetings left this year, no meeting the week of thanksgiving. Keep working on projects! This is our last meeting of session 98 when we adjourn sine de after. Please stay until the end of session 98 even if you were not reelected. For those of you leaving the body, thank you for your service. This has been one of the best groups. Next week we will have the exec of OSU Senate and they will present a bill. Please be here on time!

Vice Chair's Report- With the elections that just happened, if you want to still be an associate, please let Kaylee or I know. If you weren't elected, next semester the associate positions will be open again. Come talk to me after the meeting so that you get all the info. Please let us know any circumstance you're in. On decorum, you've been doing really well since we made the announcements. Please remain respectful,

especially during authors summation. Be off your electronics. We will have food next week, so come! It'll be Fuzzy's and Fun.

Secretary's Report- Hi guys! Just a reminder that it is your responsibility as a representative or associate to complete your consistent service and office hour. This is something you signed up for when you you're your position, and it is not optional. I really hope we don't see as much red on the google drive at the end of this month! Please stay on top of your hours and don't wait until the last minute. As always, if you ever need help, please come talk to me. And like Sanah said, remember decorum tonight.

# Committee Reports-

- O Academic Affairs: This will be my last committee report. The chair position will be vacant after that. We met this Sunday and saw the Pocket Points and Student Attention in Class Resolution. We gave that a rec of do pass. Other than that, we halted some projects, so that we can pick them up in the next session. Finishing up meetings and trying to get more bursar meetings. It's been a great semester and I love you you all.
- O Communications: I have 2 big things. First, our event, Cookies, Cocoa and Congress, is November 27th from 11-3. Please sign up if you want to work a 30 minutes shift. I'm also still waiting to hear back on the pullovers. Hopefully that happens this week. Other than that, let me know if you need me to promote anything.
- O Congressional Administration: 27/32 on the agenda tonight is us. You'll see a good bulk of the code rewrite we've been working on. 7 of the bills are something we have been working on all semester. Most of these bills got a rec of do pass but Title XI got rec of no rec. From last week when we saw 980705, that got a rec of no rec and you'll see that today. If you are new to ConAd, come talk to me after this meeting!
- External Affairs: We wrapped up our last meeting this Sunday. We packaged our projects in preparation for next semester. We are still working with Tim on the recycling initiative. We'll also be doing more voting registration drives next semester, which is something my members are interested in. We are also doing Higher Education Day which we would love to invite speakers to talk about their experiences at.
- O **Human Diversity:** basically we have talked about the international student party around thanksgiving. We want to do a Thanksgiving style celebration where we have American and international thanksgiving foods.
- o **Problems and Projects:** On Friday we met with the assistant landscaping directors about the sprinklers. That was a great meeting and they are doing their best. Apparently the construction trucks keep driving over the sprinkler heads and it's a process. They're in the works of creating a Facebook where students can send pictures of sprinklers and such that are broken. If you have questions, please come talk to me. We're just humanizing all administration at OU. Second of all, if you are coming to PnP, come talk to me.
- Sustainability: on Sunday we had a student come talk to us about the real food challenge. It basically sees that at least 20% of the food that we use would be "real" like locally sourced, organic, etc. We listened to that and will hopefully see some action on that. Our flyer campaign is continuing. Hopefully will see those near the end of semester. The agenda is 32 pages long tonight, so recycle when the meeting is done!
- O Ways and Means: If you have questions over the budget presentation I gave last week, come talk to me. We saw 8 organizations this Sunday and tabled 1. Should be easy tonight. We are talking about changing the funding criteria as well. We are working with ConAd on the language for next session. Let me know if you have questions! Come talk after meeting if you are new to WAM.

# **Liaison Reports**

Mazeitis: tomorrow we have Me 2 Monologues. Many students are performing and it's free! I'm the vice producer, so I'd love to see you guys there!

McClintic: at 6pm tomorrow, professors will be talking about Saudi Arabia and Oklahoma regarding the oil curse. Should be a great discussion.

Rojas: this Friday at 7:30 in Jim Thorpe is an Angolan cultural night

Lobaugh: tomorrow night ASL has a benefit night from 3-10 at chicken express. Please go

Scimeca: lacrosse is going to TCU this weekend. If you want to go, yea

Buckley: Winter Welcome Week has a benefit has a benefit night tomorrow!

Chen: Women Mentoring Women has a donation drive until November 17th. You can drop off toiletries and things.

OI Ball: is this event to sign up for Cookies, Cocoa and Congress a constituent service hour?

Cordova: Yes

Hammond: women in business meeting in price hall on the 18th

Thompson: PnP will do another walk for lights as well as the football stadium light area. I think that's the 15<sup>th</sup> and it is a service hour

OI McClintic: Econ Club and SGA are collaborating next Wednesday to do a tax panel. Flyers coming soon. Could that be a service hour?

Cordova: come talk to me after the meeting.

## Special Orders

#### **Student Concerns**

#### **Old Business**

980705 – SGA Superior Court Nomination Act of 2017 (Baker/Bourland/Rains-Saucedo/Pavlowsky)

# Representative Chism seconded by Representative Mazeitis

Baker: this appoints Robert Jackson as a superior court justice. The code asks for 7 justices and we currently only have 6. We chose Robert to be that 7th. In march we sent out applications to get some applicants for this position. We wanted a swift appointment process. We had 9 applicants and we selected 7. They were then interviewed by many in big exec. He is a very qualified candidate and I highly recommend him. Jackson: I'm currently in the Navy and have served for 13 years. Coming back here, I was looking for a way to serve. I like to be involved. I did some time on GSS, and I jumped at this opportunity when I heard that it was open. I'm just interested in justice, and I believe in service.

Baker: I recommend him with flying colors. I did not confirm him back in march, and Bourland and I immediately wrote a bill to get him confirmed once we realized my mistake.

OI Williams: can I get 2 questions?

Rains-Saucedo: you can ask for 2

Ball: can you explain what you do as a justice? I understand that you interpret the code?

Jackson: correct

Ball: should you have known that you needed to be appointed if you're expected to know the code and constitution?

Jackson: I have done some reading of the code and governing rules. The process of this is something that I was unaware of. I was on the GSS and there was not a formal process quite like this, and I thought I did everything I was asked to do.

Williams: this process took place in march. Why did it not come to us sooner?

Baker: due to lots of things in SGA and my life. It was simply overlooked.

Williams: there is currently a series of hearings happening right now. Has he been involved?

Bourland: yes, in 2 appeals. Those were 2017002 and 2017003. He was 1/5 of the justices present. I also have emails from justices that Robert being there in no way affected their votes.

Williams: first of all, thank you for your service. How familiar are you with Titles III, III, VII, and IV? Jackson: I couldn't recite them, but if I had it in front of me I would be familiar with them.

Bourland: no justice is completely familiar all the time. We use the code as we get appeals. Fresh eyes are needed for every appeal. It's not fair to judge Robert on his perfect code knowledge when we don't expect that.

Williams: what were the specific criteria you used to judge your candidates in the appointment process? Baker: we looked at someone who was competent with the process and with SGA. He has experience from GSS and that was part of it as well. They needed to somewhat know the code and constitution as well. He also has great academic and life experience throughout his time here that we felt to be valuable.

Bourland: we looked at the quality of the applicant as a whole. We took into account academic, interview ability, and knowledge of the role. It was very subjective and we felt that Robert was the best.

Mazeitis: is it in your opinion that justices could recite every or name every law in the U.S.?

Bourland: no

Mazeitis: can you tell us explicitly why you supported him?

# Motion to extend time for questions by 10 minutes Representative Rojas seconded by Representative Coen

Bourland: I got to know him through the section I mentored. All our mutual friends spoke very highly of him. Once I interviewed with him, just talking to him and knowing what we need to fill the spot, I thought we would be a great addition. His answers were precise and articulate. Half of our job is to interpret the code, but also we need to be able to articulate that analysis. We needed someone who is going to be able to clearly say what the law is. I felt that Robert was the best candidate that I could trust him to write an opinion.

Baker: he also reached out early on and asked questions. He showed the willingness to learn and continue to grow. I think he has done this.

Fees: thank you for your service. I think a lot of people in the body will vote no because of the process. Why are you wanting to do this?

Jackson: I know it sounds corny, but I love to serve. I've gone through a lot this past year, both personal and other things, and I've come out wanting to be on the superior court. I understand the importance of fairness and being partial. I am probably the fairest and partial person I know. I'm passionate about justice and I can take it where it needs to go. I don't believe there is a better candidate.

Bourland: he was with his kids on Halloween which is why he wasn't here last week. His daughter is currenly running at 103-degree fever and he is still here before this body. He has sacrificed his time to be at all meetings we've held even with his other life going on. He has done everything I've asked of him and that is a rare quality to find in a position like this

Baker: he should not suffer the consequences of my mistakes

Williams: what is your opinion on the sovereignty of branches?

OC Williams: let's say that we have a bill in congress that in controversial. Should you be able to rule publically on that?

Jackson: I believe that if there is any conflict of interest, then someone should recuse themselves. Speaking publically, I can only speak for myself and I feel that no one should speak publically about something like that, personally. I would have to look into the rules, but I personally wouldn't do it. I do believe in confidentiality.

Holt: at what point did you realize this mistake and how many appeals did you sit on?

Bourland: we realized it around October 23<sup>rd</sup> when we got an email about an appeal. Through that process, we realized that legislation was missing for the 7<sup>th</sup> justice. Robert has not sat on anything since that day. Both opinions were also prior to finding this out.

Holt: is it fair to say that when you sat in, you were under the impression that you were official? Jackson: yes

Crossley: how many years left do you have in school?

Jackson: I'm in the first semester of my 2<sup>nd</sup> year.

Layne: Can you explain how your military experience plays into this role?

Jackson: I take professionalism everywhere. I think everywhere we go we need to act this way. From being in the navy, I relate much of my life to it. I think that attitude could help me serve on the bench as well. It's definitely not going to hurt, and I think that we have a good group of individuals.

**Consent – Representative Rojas** 

Objection

Motion to move to a roll call vote

Representative Mazeitis seconded by Representative Quick

Bill passed by a roll call vote of 25-0-0

Motion to suspend the rules and see 980121, 980123, and 98015 as a block Representative Hedgcorth seconded by Representative Thompson Objection – Representative Mazeitis

OI Mazeitis: is the chair aware that Bourland would like more time to ask Cassidy about certain things? Rains-Saucedo: now yes

#### Motion carries

#### Items to Be Considered

980114 – Title I Update Act of 2017 (Williams/Tiger/Ball) (ConAd – rec of do pass)

# Representative Mazeitis seconded by Representative Al-Michael

Williams: this is the official amendments to Title I. There are a few changes. First, in Chapter 2 it strikes the SGA General Counsel, SGA Associate General Counsels, Election Chair, and Election Board from section B because we are inserting them into section C. It reflects a change in the code that the SGA General Counsels are being moved to title 4. Secondly, it inserts a new chapter, Chapter 8, regarding SORO and card access. These already exist, which most of you already know. These were under title 3, but we moved them here as they are more appropriate in this part of the Code.

Fees: are you aware that for card access you just have to send that information to Sooner Card and not the Union Business Office?

Rains-Saucedo: I am now and would like to change that.

Fees: will you accept a friendly amendment to fix that?

Williams: yes

Rains-Saucedo: this one says chapter 2 instead of chapter 1. Can you confirm that this is correct and why you did not include other sections?

Williams: we are not amending any other sections, so we didn't include them.

OI Cassidy: is the chair aware that those were supposed to be in 2 separate parts?

Mazeitis: will you accept that friendly amendment?

Williams: yes

Chism: are you of the opinion that only including these 2 chapters would revise only these chapters and leave the code with only this?

Williams: we've used this format in the past. Since we're not including those, that means we're leaving them there. It's inclusive not exclusive.

Mazeitis: under the amendatory section, it means that anything that is not struck through is not changed

#### Consent

## Bill passed by unanimous consent

# 980117 – Title IV Update Act of 2017 (Cassidy/Stone/Hammond) (ConAd – rec of do pass) Representative Hedgcorth seconded by Representative Al-Michael

Cassidy: this is the code rewrite for Title IV that deals with the judicial branch. First, it creates consistent styling like numbers and things. Secondly, it removes what we felt was unnecessary surrounding justices endorsing outside of SGA. Next, it changed "select" to "elect." It also removed the clauses in the appointment parts. We already have appointment mechanisms and we don't' need extra steps. We eliminated student parking appeals board meeting location as well. They don't need to have a set meeting location. Next, we moved General Counsel to this chapter. They have a number of jobs and are kind of a hybrid position. Because they can make binding opinions on decisions in all of SGA and are independent, we thought they would be clearly independent from the Executive branch here. Lastly it moves the election board to here because it acts like a court of first resort. They were not changed and neither was General Counsel other than something to do with the student organization code being updated. We just said that election board should have a majority as quorum.

Mazeitis: do you agree that having the election board under this branch would make it not considered under the executive branch?

Cassidy: they were technically executive branch, but were only in title 7. In my conversations, they were always treated like an inferior court. I think it more clearly establishes their independence from exec being under this chapter.

Chism: this change in advice and consent means that the President no longer needs consent from the legislative houses to appoint court members?

Cassidy: no. Now we are no longer required to pass a bill on how we are advising and consenting. Lalani: did GC have any opinions?

Cassidy: no.

McClintic: in section d, why can't justices endorse external candidates?

Cassidy: we thought it was implied that they don't lose their right to endorse others outside of the university when they become a justice. They should stay unbiased in on campus elections because they have effects on the outcomes, though.

## Consent - Representative Quick

#### Bill passed by unanimous consent

## 980120 - Title VII Update Act of 2017 (Cassidy) (ConAd - rec of do pass)

## Representative Hedgcorth seconded by Representative Al-Michael

Cassidy: this is the bill dealing with the election title. It renumbers to it to Title VI as well. First, it strikes all things we added to title IV like Election Board and General Counsel. It also replaces what was previously in the Code about election staff by saying "the Election Staff shall be composed of the Election Board as defined by Title IV of the Code Annotated."

OI Hedgcorth: are you aware that this representative made an interjection while moving to this bill and apologizes?

Rains-Saucedo: now aware

Coen: was it your intent to rewrite this title?

Cassidy: it was the opinion of ConAd that since we had already done a rewrite last semester, that we wanted 2 elections to pass before making any changes to it again. We will sit down in the spring with the election chair to brainstorm things that need to be changed and clarify all ambiguous election rules. This is not all we want to do.

#### Consent

#### Bill passed by unanimous consent

#### 980121 – Title VIII Update Act of 2017 (Cassidy) (ConAd – rec of do pass)

Motion to suspend the rules and see 980121, 980123, and 98015 as a block Representative Hedgcorth seconded by Representative Thompson Objection

Motion carries

980123 - Title X Update Act of 2017 (Cassidy) (ConAd - rec of do pass)

consent

980125 - Title XII Update Act of 2017 (Cassidy) (ConAd - rec of do pass)

Cassidy: these are the simplest bills because we are just changing their title numbers.

Chism: is changing the title numbers the only changes?

Cassidy: yes

# Consent - Representative Ball

#### Bill passed by unanimous consent

#### 980124 – Title XI Update Act of 2017 (Do/Buckley/Khan) (ConAd – rec of no rec)

#### Representative Al -Michael seconded by Representative Rojas

Cassidy: this is the bill about title XI which is General SGA Boards. First, it renumbers to title X. Second, it removes the Student Graduation and Retention Task Force. It's been absorbed into the graduation office now and we have no power over it. The President also agrees. Lastly, it moves CORE (where RSOs can go to get advice about growing) to here because it makes more sense than where it previously was.

Chen: I noticed that there is no CORE person as a sponsor. Are they aware of this?

Cassidy: this is the same thing that was written in the code before. I haven't reached out directly to them about this, but we are not changing any wording about them.

Chism: this seems like it moves CORE out from under exec and into a vague area?

Cassidy: anyone that is not specially under another branch is under the executive. In terms of reorganization of the code, I would say that this is not a department of the executive cabinet.

Waddell: what exactly does this change then? Executive branch?

Cassidy: we defined as an SGA board/committee/commission. It doesn't change anything functionally, but we are just trying to organize the code. Title III had been a dumping ground for random things created over the years. It's long and complicated, so we wanted to rearrange it to be more sensical.

# **Consent – Representative Coen**

# Bill passed by unanimous consent

980203 – A Resolution Addressing Pocket Points and Student Attention in Class (Hulin) (AA – rec of do pass)

#### Representative Williams seconded by Representative Hedgcorth

Hulin: this resolution was brought by a third party, but will not come to the cost of the university. It helps students stay off their phones during class and gives them points to use at stores around Norman. In Norman businesses like Qdoba, Insomnia Cookies, and more already use this app. We are trying to promote a better academic environment and keep students off their phones in class. The more that students use this, the better the deals are, also.

Williams: is than an endorsement of a business?

Bishop: not a specific business. We're trying to generate business within the Norman community. If you want to call picket points one, technically yes. But all this does is say that this makes us pay attention in class more Layne: anybody on this campus that would benefit financially from more pocket points?

Bishop: student ambassadors are not paid. On campus, I think that the benefit goes to the students who are getting discounts

Lobaugh: why are we endorsing a business rather than just saying not to be on our phones in class?

Hulin: I feel like the use of an incentive helps out with this. Pocket Points provides a method to incentivize keeping students off their phones

Bishop: if we wrote a resolution that was just about that, it would not do anything. This way we're providing incentive to students. Thousands already use this and it's worked. The person that brought this to us wants to use more students, so there are more benefits to the students.

Chism: the person who approached you is not paid?

Bishop: my understanding that they are not

Holt: in the 4th whereas clause, there is a scrivener's. It should be "their"

OI William: aware that as a former ambassador, they are not financially compensated directly, but indirectly? Rains-Saucedo: now yes

Lalani: did the committee look into other applications or ways that students can stay off their phones in class? Hulin: we were approached by pocket points. They provided a way to keep students off their phones and we agreed

Bishop: we did not look into other options. Like I said, this is already used by thousands on campus. I've had this, so maybe all of you will start as well with this incentive.

Williams: just to be clear, neither of you are being compensated in any way?

Hulin: no

Mazeitis: what did Dan mean by indirectly compensated?

Williams: they are awarded pocket points regardless of their phone usage. With my contract, it was how many

people I got to sign up was comparable to how many pocket points I got.

Crossley: do you agree that this bill was implemented at A&M and worked well?

Hulin: I was not

Bishop: A&M's worked well, but was written worse than ours is.

#### Debate - Representative Mazeitis

Proponency: Associate Crossley Representative Hedgcorth Representative Bishop

Opponency:

Representative Mazietis Representative Williams

OI Scimeca: do associates have speaking privileges in debate? Rains-Saucedo: anyone recognized has a chance to debate. Brick: with consent of the body, yes

#### **Motion to Previous Question**

# Representative Mazeitis seconded by Representative Hedgcorth

Hulin: I believe that pocket points already has a base at OU and it was in good faith for us to encourage this app in order to promote a better academic environment and encourage students to stay off their phones in class.

OI Williams: would you know if the people listed as co-sponsors are members of congress?

Rains-Saucedo: they are the pocket points student ambassadors

OI Coen: if we wanted to submit a hostile amendment, that would have happened in debate right?

Rains-Saucedo: ves

OI Chism: would we take friendlies?

Rains-Saucedo: no

#### Bill fails by a roll call vote of 5-20-0

## 980518 – Auxiliary Funding 11 (Chism) (WAM – rec of do pass)

## Representative Bishop seconded by Representative Coen

Chism: Italian Club got \$250 for food for meetings. Victim Advocacy Program got \$500 for food, beverages, printing, and promotion for a Saturday Panel. OU Women's Ultimate Frisbee got \$950 for three competitions in February. Engineering Entrepreneur's Club got \$500 for food for meetings for the whole year. Turkish Student Association got \$600 for food and water for their international bazaar. First Year College Engineering Students got \$448.75 for rentals, food, beverages, and printing and promotion for Freshman Engineer Major Exploration Event. Lastly, Student Association of Bangladesh got \$1500 for their welcome back event.

Hedgcorth: how much money will be left?

Chism: I'm not sure.

Fees: could you speculate how much?

Chism: no, I would just give a wrong number.

Lalani: is there any way you could give me the Victim Advocacy Program's mission statement?

Chism: I can read what they submitted. Members of the Victim Advocacy Program assist victims of domestic violence, emotional and sexual abuse, and stalking fill out Victim Protective Orders and file them with the Cleveland County courthouse.

Lee: bill number scrivener's error.

Lalani: what are the events that VAP is getting money for?

Chism: food, beverage, and printing/promotion for a Saturday panel. Not sure where it is, but I can get that information for anyone that would like to see that.

#### Motion to move to a roll call vote

## Representative Bhaktaram seconded by Representative Coen

## Bill passed by a roll call vote of 25-0-0

#### **New Business**

# Follow-Up Reports

Al-Michael: Me 2 Monologues is tomorrow, so please come.

## Items for Future Agenda

#### **Announcements and Comments**

Rains-Saucedo: executive session next week to signify the votes of no confidence. We just have to announce it prior to the meeting.

OI Mazeitis: what are votes of no confidence?

Rains-Saucedo: you go through and vote that us three, myself, Sanah, and Mackenzie, are able to do their job. More details on that to come. That happens in the next meeting. We also will vote on reconfirmation of our committee officers. Also, Jax's for L&L tonight. I would love for you all to come.

Williams: I apologize for my illegitimate use of the pocket points information.

# Final Roll Call Adjourn sine de

#### Representative Mazeitis seconded by Representative Bishop

Chair: Kaylee Rains-Saucedo Vice-Chair: Sanah Lalani Secretary: Mackenzie Cordova

Session 98	General 11/7
Al-Michael, Tasneem	ex
Ata, Muneeb	ex
Baker, Colin	X
Ball, Carson	X
Bergman, Victoria	abs
Bhaktaram, Ananya	X
Bishop, Kimberley	X
Bonic, Karla	X
Bray, Matthew	X
Buckley, Anna-Gray	X
Carson, Haley	ex
Carter, Christopher	ex
Chen, Julianna	X
Chism, Hennessey	X
Coen, Noah	X
Cordova, Mackenzie	X
Curley, Nicholas	abs
DeAngeli, Emma	ex
Do, Khanh	ex
Hedgcorth, Joseph	X
Hoefke, Madeleine	X
Huff, Greyson	X
Keefer, Braden	abs
Khan, Adam	X
Kuketz, Timothy	X
Lalani, Sanah	X
Layne, Alexander	X
Mazeitis, Jake	X
McClintic, Alexander	X
Pham, Daniel	abs
Quick, Samuel	X
Rivera, Tyler	abs
Rojas, Julio	X
Ryana, Naomee	ex
Smith, Brian	abs
Swearengin, Brandon	ex
Thomas, Hailey	X
Thompson, Gabriela	X

Tiger, Sophie Marie	ex
Williams, Dan	X
Yawn, Jon	ex
Present	25
Absent	6
Excused	8

Soccion 00	090705	090114	000117	090120	090121	090122	090124	090125	000202	000E10
Session 98	980705	980114	980117	980120	980121	980123	980124	980125	980203	980518
Al-Michael,										
Tasneem									n	
Ata, Muneeb										
Baker, Colin	У								У	у
Ball, Carson	у								n	у
Bergman, Victoria										
Bhaktaram, Ananya	у								n	y
Bishop, Kimberley	У								У	У
Bonic, Karla	У								n	у
Bray, Matthew	у								n	y
Buckley, Anna- Gray	у								n	v
Carson, Haley	J									,
Carter, Christopher										
Chen, Julianna	У								n	V
Chism, Hennessey	У								n	V
Coen, Noah	V								n	V
Cordova,	y								11	y
Mackenzie	у								n	у
Curley, Nicholas										
DeAngeli, Emma										
Do, Khanh										
Hedgcorth, Joseph	у								у	у
Hoefke, Madeleine	у								у	у
Huff, Greyson	у								n	у
Keefer, Braden										
Khan, Adam	у								n	у
Kuketz, Timothy	у								n	у
Lalani, Sanah	у								n	у
Layne, Alexander	у								n	у
Mazeitis, Jake	у								n	у
McClintic,										
Alexander	У								у	у
Pham, Daniel										
Quick, Samuel	У								n	у
Rivera, Tyler										
Rojas, Julio	у								n	у
Ryana, Naomee										
Smith, Brian										

Swearengin, Brandon										
Thomas, Hailey	y								n	у
Thompson, Gabriela	у								n	у
Tiger, Sophie Marie										
Williams, Dan	y								n	y
Yawn, Jon										
Yes	25	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	25
No	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	0
Abstain	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0